

MISCELLANEOUS TEXT (FEC Form 99)

PAGE 1 / 1

July 17, 2014

David Butler
Senior Campaign Finance Analyst
Federal Election Commission
999 E St., NW
Washington, DC 20463

ID C00494617

Reference: April Quarterly Report (1/1-3/31/14)

Dear Mr. Butler:

This letter is in response to your request for additional information, dated June 12, 2014.

Your letter indicates that Rubio Victory Committee reported contributions from Dykema Gossett Federal PAC, Ohio Gun Collector's Association PAC and Rite Aid Corporation PAC, but that the issuing committees did not disclose these as disbursements on their reports of receipts and disbursements. Rubio Victory Committee has review all contributions referenced in your letter and confirmed that each was made payable to Rubio Victory Committee, accurately deposited and accurately disclosed on the above referenced report.

Sincerely,

Lisa Lisker
Treasurer
